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Tel. 82-31-467-5893 / Fax. 82-31-469-3115

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 13 July 2016

To: Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road, Columbia, MD

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: SAM JIN CO., LTD
FCC ID: 2AF4S-STS-WTR-250

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name:

SAM JIN CO., LTD, product description: Water Leak Sensor
(FCC: 2AF4S-STS-WTR-250, Original Grant Date: 11 March 2016).

When proceeding Korea KC and EU R&TTE approval, to have better margin on spurious requirement, we have
re-artworked PCB pattern.

Schematics and parts are same as before, we re-designed PCB pattern only.

It affects on the Zigbee indirectly.

According to section 2.1043, we hereby proceed permissive change.

If you have any question, feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

NAME : SangSoo Kim
TITLE : Senior Research Engineer
SAMJIN CO., LTD
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